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Memorandum
TO: Professor Vivek Goel
Deputy Provost and Vice-Provost, Faculty
FROM: Paul McCann, Faculty Secretary, Faculty of Arts and Science |
DATE: Tanuary 26, 2004
RE: Additional Major Calendar Changes for 2004-05
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As required by policy, I am submitting on behalf of the Faculty of Arts and Science
information on major additions and a deletion to the F aculty’s programs for the 2004-05
academic year.

The additions are as follows:
* Major Program in Nutritional Sciences

* Major Program in Buddhism and Asian Rcli glons
* Specialist Program in Buddhism and Asian Religions

The deletion is the Specialist Program in Nutritional Sciences,

The program additions and deletion were vetted by Committce on Standing at its meeting
of JTanuary 12, 2004,

There arc no new resources required for this programs,

Att,

xc:  Andrew Drumimond, Special Projects Officer, Office of the Goverming Council

100 St Gicorge Strest, Toronto, Ontario MES 383  Telephone 416 / 978-4439  Fax 416 / 878.3887





